



GENERAL INFORMATION

CONGRESS VENUE

Centro Congressi "Carlo Biscaretti di Ruffia"

Corso Unità d'Italia 40 - 10126 Torino IT

How to reach:

By public transport

Subway: METRO Line 1 from Torino Porta Nuova and Torino Porta Susa Stations to the LINGOTTO stop. Walking down Via Nizza in the direction of Eataly and turning immediately onto Via Garessio, you will reach Congress Venue in about 9 minutes on foot.

Buses: 18 (FINALMARINA stop), 34 (C.T.O. stop), 74 (C.T.O. stop), 17 (ELLERO stop), 17 (ELLERO stop), 42 (VENTIMIGLIA CAP. stop).

City Bus: Sightseeing Line B Stop 4.

If you arrive in Turin by plane

Train from Turin Caselle airport to Porta Susa station, then take the subway METRO Line 1 to the LINGOTTO stop.

If you arrive in Turin by train

From the Torino Porta Nuova and Torino Porta Susa METRO Stations Line 1 to the LINGOTTO stop. Walking down Via Nizza in the direction of Eataly and turning immediately onto Via Garessio, you will reach Congress Venue in about 9 minutes on foot.

If you arrive in Turin by car

All highways connect to the TANGENZIALE DI TORINO. We recommend that you take the Corso Unità d'Italia exit and follow the signs to the Museo Nazionale dell'Automobile.

REGISTRATION FEE

Physicians & Fellows

€ 488,00 (VAT 22% included)

Full Registration includes:

- Admission to scientific sessions
- Badge and certificate of attendance
- Entrance to the Exhibition
- Coffee and Lunches
- Congress kit

Only registered participants are allowed to attend scientific sessions.

Participants are requested to wear their badge for all the Congress events.

Industry Professionals & Exhibitors

€ 488,00 (VAT 22% included)

Registration fee includes:

- Admission to scientific sessions
- Coffee and Lunches

Exhibitors and Industry Professionals are requested to wear their badge for all the Congress events.







ACCOMMODATION

Doubletree by Hilton Turin Lingotto – Via Giacomo Matté Trucco, 1 – 10126 Torino DUS Room € 230,00

AC Hotel by Marriott - Via Bisalta, 11 - 10126 Torino DUS Room € 250,00

Starhotel Majestic – Corso Vittorio Emanuele II, 54 – 10123 Torino DUS Room € 200,00

Hotel Plaza - Via Ilarione Petitti, 18, 10126 Torino TO DUS Room € 150,00

Hotel rates include B&B and 10% VAT.

City Tax (€ 3,70 per day per person) is not included and must be paid at check-out.

For hotel booking please contact: staff@trueventi.com

Terms of payment and invoice issuing:

Payment by credit card. VISA and MasterCard accepted. Payment by bank transfer is accepted until 15 April 2024

Invoice:

Invoices with an address in the European Union should be provided with a VAT Number. The invoicing address and VAT number can only be set up during the registration process. Should you have any special requests for the processing of your invoice, kindly let us know when submitting your application.

Any modification on VAT number or billing address, requested after the issuing of the invoice incurs a € 30,00 administration charge.

Cancellation policy:

In case of cancellation, please write to the Organizing Secretariat. Should a delegate not attend the conference, for whatever reasons, no further claims for reimbursement can be made.

No refunds shall be offered, where a service is deemed to have begun and is, for all intents and purposes, underway. All delegates are urged to take personal travel insurance.

Liability disclaimer:

In the event of serious special or unforeseen circumstances or serious circumstances beyond its control, Trueventi shall be entitled to cancel or modify the dates of the event. You shall not be entitled to compensation for any costs or damages incurred as a consequence of such a cancellation or change.

Trueventi will not be liable for any theft or damage to property and/or persons caused on-site during the Congress, by any factor whatever, unless there has been a fault, intent, or deliberate recklessness on the part of Trueventi.

Trueventi shall not be held responsible in the event of poisoning or food intoxication during the event.





Organizing Secretariat:



TRUEVENTI srl

Viale Brigata Bisagno, 14/6 - 16129 Genova IT info@trueventi.com; turinctochip@trueventi.com www.trueventi.com

Official languages:

English will be official language of the congress.

Badge:

Each participant receives a name badge upon collecting the congress kit at the Registration Desk. The badge is the official congress document and must be worn at all times.

Certificate of attendance:

The certificate of attendance will be sent via email after the congress to all the onsite participants.

Insurance:

In registering for the TURIN CTO&CHIP Live Course 2025 participants agree that neither the organizing committee nor the organizing secretariat assume any liability. Participants are requested to make their own arrangements for health and travel insurance.

Coffee, lunch & refreshments will be organized in the Exhibition area.